25/03/2025, 08:36 Gmail - RE: Official Order for processing 1508025

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Official Order for processing 1508025

1 message
MEMS (Royal United Hospital Bath NHS Trust) (ROYAL UNITED HOSPITALS BATH NHS 25 March 2025 at
FOUNDATION TRUST) <ruh-trMEMS@nhs.net> 08:28

To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, "OPERATIONALPROCUREMENT (ROYAL UNITED HOSPITALS BATH
NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)" <ruh-tr.operationalprocurement@nhs.net>

Hi Kate,

Sorry for the delay | had to wait for the engineer to get back into the workshop. He has confirmed it's the
120095 that we need please.

Thanks

Carli

Carli Jarrett

| work part-time on Mondays, Tuesdays & Wednesdays.

MEMS Office Manager
Medical Equipment Management Service

Department A8

Combe Park, Bath, BA1 3NG

Direct Line: 01225 824140

Visit our website at: www.ruh.nhs.uk

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 17 March 2025 14:41

To: OPERATIONALPROCUREMENT (ROYAL UNITED HOSPITALS BATH NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <ruh-tr.
operationalprocurement@nhs.net>; MEMS (Royal United Hospital Bath NHS Trust) (ROYAL UNITED HOSPITALS BATH NHS
FOUNDATION TRUST) <ruh-tr MEMS@nhs.net>

Subject: Re: Official Order for processing 1508025

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,
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Thank you for your PO 1508025.

The correct price of part number 0110452 is £112.10 each when purchasing one. The other price breaks are as
follows:

1=£112.10 2 = £ 109.40 each 3-10=£ 106.60 each 11 or more = £ 101.00 each

There are two versions of the MAX-550E:

0110452 (R140P02) is a Max-550E for use with MaxO2 ME oxygen monitors. It is supplied complete with a standard
15mm 1.D. flow diverter (0120095).

0110454 (R140P02-001) is a Max-550E for use with MaxBlend devices (MaxBlend 2, MaxBlend Lite and Blender
Buddy 2). Itis supplied complete with a special flow diverter which is narrower in diameter and has a small bleed hole
(0120086).

Your PO shows part number 0110452-MAX-550E, but it easier to check now than sends the wrong sensor.

I look forward to your reply.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer
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GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 17 Mar 2025 at 14:38, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

On Mon, 17 Mar 2025 at 14:16, RUH Bath <ruh.finance@nhs.net> wrote:

Please process the attached order

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do
so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail
is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email
services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail
Support<https://support.nhs.net/article-categories/joining-nhsmail/>
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive

information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail
Support
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